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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR 
  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 
 
DATE: DECEMBER 30, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Supplemental Agreement No. 3 for Wilson Downing Sidewalks Project 
 
 
Request: 
Council authorization to execute Supplemental Agreement No. 3 with the Kentucky Transportation 
Cabinet to amend the funding agreement for the Wilson Downing Sidewalks Project. 
 
Why are you requesting: 
On April 27, 2017 (Resolution 219-2017), Council approved the acceptance of $80,000 in federal 
funds from the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet for design of the Wilson Downing Sidewalks 
Project and Council accepted additional federal funds for design on February 22, 2018 (Resolution 
102-2018). On December 5, 2019 (Resolution 714-2019), Council approved acceptance of an 
additional $8,000 for the right of way phase.  
 
The Kentucky Transportation Cabinet requests execution of Supplemental Agreement No. 3 to 
amend the agreement’s Attachment A to list federal funds under the Transporation Alternative 
Program (TAP) for agreement entered into on March 17, 2017. This is an administrative change. 
 
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? All funds were previously 
budgeted.  Funds for future budget years are dependent upon availability of grant funds.   
 
Are the funds budgeted? Grant funds are budgeted. 
 
File Number:  017-22 
 
Director/Commissioner:  Burton/Albright 
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